
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DATE: Wednesday, September 23, 2020
TIME: 6:00 PM –Board Business Promptly

PLACE: Zoom - Conference Call
Staff Generated – Please confirm with Frank Lara at
213) 252-4902 or flara@lanterman. org prior to meeting date for participation)  

ACTION
ITEM ORDER

GENERAL SESSION
AGENDA

1 CALL TO ORDER Gloria Leiva

2 PUBLIC INPUT/ ANNOUNCEMENTS Gloria Leiva

ACTION
3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

August 26, 2020
Gloria Leiva

4 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’ S REPORT
COVID Update
Board Composition Survey
Board Training Plan
Alternative Staffing Model

Melinda Sullivan

ACTION
5 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Contract over $250, 000
Stephanie Young Consultants

Gloria Leiva
Melinda Sullivan

6 ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
RFP - Appointment of the Auditor
CARES Act
Review of Financial Statements

Mark Higgins
Kaye Quintero

CLOSED
SESSION

7
ACTION

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Approval of Minutes
Personnel
Litigation

Gloria Leiva

8 ADJOURNMENT Dina Richman



APPROVAL OF MINUTES



1

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES FOUNDATION

Board of Directors

August 26, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Dina Richman, Chair
Elizabeth Beltran
Rachelle Cabrera
Larry DeBoer
Mark Higgins
Kim Isaac
Gloria Leiva
Dr. Alex Li
Jonathan Martinez
Yudy Mazariegos
Louis Mitchell
Jae Rhee
Dr. Anthony Stein

NOT PRESENT
Danielle Dejean
Dr. Anila Guruji
Ana Villasenor

ADVISOR TO THE BOARD - PRESENT
Al Marsella

STAFF
Pablo Ibanez
Carmine Manicone
Kaye Quintero
Melinda Sullivan

GUESTS
Mary Marasco
Nikisia Simmons – DDS

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Richman called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM.  The meeting was conducted via Zoom.  



2

PUBLIC INPUT

Mary Marasco introduced herself as guest to the meeting.  

ANNOUNCEMENTS

No announcements made. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Dr. Stein moved to approve the minutes of June 24, 2020, Mr. Mitchell seconded the motion, 
and it passed unanimously.   

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’ S REPORT

Conflict of Interest Review

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that as part of the Trailer Bill language affecting regional centers, 
the Department and the regional center governing board must review the conflict- of-interest
statement of each regional center board member to ensure that no conflicts of interest exist.   

Included in the board packet were the declarations from board directors.  All of the forms indicated
that no conflicts of interest exist.  

Dr. Stein moved to send the statements to the Department of Developmental Services, Mr. 
Higgins seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously. 

Board Composition Survey

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that the Center will be submitting the 2020 Board Composition
Survey to DDS.  A copy of the survey was in the packet for information only. 

ARCA REPORT

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that she and Mr. DeBoer attended the ARCA meeting on August
20-21, 2020 via Zoom and that the highlights from the meeting were sent by email prior to the
meeting. Discussion followed.   



3

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Consent to use of Electronic Transmissions

Ms. Sullivan advised the Board that a part of the Bylaws, board members will need to complete
the “ Consent to use of Electronic Transmissions” form.   The forms will be sent by email and
postal.     

Conflict of Interest

For Information Only -  

Ms. Sullivan shared with the Board the DDS Approved Conflict of Interest Resolution Plans as
follows: 

Brittney Benisek – has a potential conflict of Interest with Inclusion Services, an Independent
Living agency as her sister works 5 hours a week for the agency.  Ms. Benisek has no one on her
caseload that is served by this provider and she has been instructed that she can make no referrals
to the provider and will have no involvement whatsoever in any action or business involving or
affecting Inclusion Services in any manner.  ( Shared with Leadership staff on 6/29/20) 

Victoria Lopez – has a potential conflict with Accredited Nursing agency, as Ms. Lopez provides
respite care for her sister through Accredited, a vendor of FDLRC. As such, she will not refer
clients to Accredited Nursing or promote its services and will have no involvement whatsoever in
any action or business involving or affecting Accredited Nursing agency in any manner.  ( Shared
with Leadership staff on 6/29/20) 

Gwen Jordan has a potential conflict with Wendi Jordan, who is vendored by Westside Regional
Center to conduct psycho- social evaluations.  Lanterman has not used Wendi to conduct psycho-
social evaluations and, as per the approved plan, we will not use her for this function. ( Shared with
Leadership staff on 6/29/20) 

Contract over $250,000

Ms. Sullivan reviewed with the Board the following contract in accordance with the Board
approved policy for approval of contracts:   

Year: 2020 - 2021

Amount of contact:  Contract – Esperanza Community Housing / $ 323,501 for the staffing
needs of the Pomotora Program through FY 2020- 2021.   

Discussion focused on the value of the program, its dollar amount in relation to the Center’ s overall
Purchase of Services budget, and the number of families being served by the program. The board
was in support of the contract as presented.    



4

Ms. Issac moved to approve the contract as presented, Dr. Stein seconded the motion, and it
passed.   Yudy Mazariegos voted in opposition.    

ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Review of Financial Statements

Mr. Higgins reviewed the financial statements through June 30, 2020.  

Fiscal Year to date 2019- 2020

In Operations ( main contract) we have spent $ 23,032,293 ( 94.5% of budget). In Purchase of
services ( main contract) we have spent $ 202,369,826 before we add late bills. Including projected
late bills, we will have spent $ 205,946,145 ( 97.0%% of budget). 

Fiscal Year 2018- 2019 ( E-4) 

This month we recorded $ 2,181 in OPS and $53,778 in OPS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of our
OPS and 98.4% of our POS allocations. We are currently projecting very small surplus in OPS
and a small surplus in POS.  

Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 ( D-5) 

This month we recorded $ 2,157 in OPS. To date, we have spent 99.9% of our OPS and 99.3% of
our POS allocations. We have a very small surplus in OPS, as well as a small surplus in POS.  

PROGRAMS AND SERVCIES COMMITTEE

Community Meeting Report – Caseload Ratio

Mr. Manicone reminded the Board that the Center submitted its caseload ratios to DDS in March
2020.  Realizing that the Center did not meet the caseload ratios, the Programs and Services
Committee hosted a community meeting on July 8, 2020 to share the caseload ratio data, as well
as plans to reduce caseload ratios.  The Board was provided a draft copy of the letter the Center
intends to send to DDS with the Center’ s plan of action.    The board was in agreement with the
letter.  

Draft Performance Plan for 2021 / Fall Community Meetings

Mr. Manicone advised the Board that the Programs and Services Committee reviewed the
Proposed Performance Plan for 2021.   Mr. Manicone reported that the Committee was in support
of the proposed plan to present at the 4 Fall Community Meetings in September.   A copy of the
2020 Fall Community Meeting Notice was in the packet for information only.   



5

ADJOURNMENT FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mr. Mitchell moved to suspend the General Session meeting at 7:53 PM for Executive Session to
conduct business on Approval of Minutes, Personnel, Litigation, and Executive Director’ s
Performance Goals for FY 2020- 21. Dr. Stein seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.  

RECONVENE FOR GENERAL SESSION

The Board discussed in Executive Session the Approval of Minutes, Personnel, Litigation, and
Executive Director’ s Performance Goals for FY 2020- 21. 

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:11 PM

Elizabeth Beltran, Secretary

fl



6

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ACTION LOG

August 26, 2020

DESCRIPTION ACTION STATUS

Approval of Minutes – June 24, 
2020

Approved

Annual Review of Conflict of
Interest

Approved

Contract over $250,000. 
Esperanza Community Housing

Approved



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT



Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices” 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA-- HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
1600 NINTH STREET, Room 340, MS 3-12
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired) 
916) 654- 1958

September 11, 2020

Dina Richman, Board President
Melinda Sullivan, Executive Director
Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center
3303 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700
Los Angeles, CA 90010

Dear Ms. Richman and Ms. Sullivan: 

Thank you for completing and submitting the 2020 Board Composition Survey issued
by the Department of Developmental Services (Department).  Pursuant to Welfare & 
Institutions (W&I) Code §4622.5, “By August 15 of each year, the governing board of
each regional center shall submit to the department, detailed documentation, as
determined by the department, demonstrating that the composition of the board is in
compliance with §4622.”  Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center (FDLRC) submitted a
completed survey on September 1, 2020, and a plan to come into compliance.  

FDLRC’s Board Composition complies with most requirements pursuant to W&I Code
4622.  FDLRC’s Bylaws state that the Board of Directors should have a range of

12 to 17 members.  The survey lists 16 members as serving on the board and all their
terms of office fall within the statutory limits.  The board also includes a member from
the provider advisory committee as required.   

FDLRC’s diligence with Board Composition is demonstrated in meeting the requirements
of geographic and disability representation.  FDLRC’s Board maintains requisite members
with legal, management or board governance, finance and developmental disability
program expertise, and members with an interest in, or knowledge of, developmental
disabilities.  The Department also acknowledges the required inclusion of parents/legal
guardians of individuals served.   

Based on the FDLRC’s survey results, the Board Composition does not comply with the
following requirement contained in W&I Code §4622.  Data from the 2015 American
Community Survey used to determine the ethnic representation of FDLRC’s catchment
area, reveal that the composition of FDLRC’s Board does not reflect the ethnic diversity
of the community served.  The White community is underrepresented.  FDLRC’s Board
has not met this criterion for two years.    



Dina Richman, Board President
Melinda Sullivan, Executive Director
September 11, 2020
Page two

The Department acknowledges receipt and approves FDLRC’s plan to come into
compliance with the requirements detailed in W&I Code §4622.  The Department
recognizes the tremendous commitment and responsibility involved in board
membership and appreciates your efforts.  The Department also recognizes the
complexity of maintaining compliance within the context of FDLRC’s Bylaws, Board
member term limits, and the multi-faceted contributions of each board member.  If
you have questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Nikisia Simmons, 
Primary Regional Center Liaison, Office of Community Operations, at (714) 957-5673, 
or by email, at nikisia.simmons@dds.ca.gov.   

Sincerely, 

Original signed by: 

ERNIE CRUZ
Assistant Deputy Director
Office of Community Operations

cc:  Amy Westling, Association of Regional Center Agencies
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
LeeAnn Christian, Department of Developmental Services
Uvence Martinez, Department of Developmental Services
Nikisia Simmons, Department of Developmental Services







EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE



1

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

September 9, 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Dina Richman, Chair
Mark Higgins
Gloria Leiva
Louis Mitchell

NOT PRESENT
Elizabeth Beltran

GUEST
Larry DeBoer

STAFF
Melinda Sullivan
Pablo Ibanez

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Richman called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.  The meeting was held via Zoom.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Corrections to the minutes:   

Page two – (Heading) Spelling error:  “ Continuity of Orizational Leasership Plan” s/b “ Continuity
of Organizational Leadership Plan”  

The minutes of August 12, 2020 were approved by consensus with the above noted changes.   

CONTRACT OVER $ 250,000 – STEPHANIE YOUNG CONSULTANTS

Mr. Ibanez and Ms. Sullivan reviewed with the Committee the following contract in accordance
with the Board approved policy for approval of contracts:   

Year: 10/1/2020 – 9/30/2022

Amount of contact:  Stephanie Young Consultants ( Crisis Support Services) / $ 65,990.00 a month
not to exceed $ 1,583,760.00 for a two-year period.  



2

Crisis Support Services is used as a support service for all people associated with locked facilities
and those with Special Incident Reports ( SIRs) involving psychiatric hospitalizations, allegations
of abuse involving family members, and other at-risk clients identified by staff.  The outcome is
to stabilize and support the individual so they can remain in the least restrictive setting.  

Discussion focused on the value of the service, its dollar amount in relation the number of families
being served by the program. It was noted that the RFP process is not required in the renewal of a
contract.  The Committee was in support of the contract renewal as presented.    

Mr. Higgins recommended to the Board that it approved the renewal of the contract with
Stephanie Young Consultants - Crisis Support Services as presented, Mr. Mitchell seconded
the motion, and it passed unanimously.    

COVID UPDATE

Ms. Sullivan reported that the Center remains closed to the public and staff continue to work
remotely.  As the Department of Developmental Services is working through an alternative service
delivery model, it has been challenging implementing the directives as they change frequently. 

BOARD OF DIRCTORS TRAINING PLAN

Ms. Sullivan advised the Committee that they could find a memo from DDS regarding the need
for Centers to have a Board of Directors Training Plan.   Regional Centers shall provide training
and support to board members to facilitate their understanding and participation. Centers are
required to submit a plan to DDS by 9/1/20 and submit an updated plan each December 15
thereafter.    Plans will need to be posted on the website.   

Ms. Sullivan presented a draft plan for input before going to the Board for review. Discussion
followed.   Ms. Sullivan will have a revised plan for the upcoming board meeting.      

OCTOBER MEETING DATE

Ms. Sullivan advised the Committee that on the next scheduled meeting date ( 10/14/20) she will
be on vacation.   The Committee agreed to hold the date and will determine if a meeting is needed
as it gets closer.   

ADJOURNMENT FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mr. Higgins moved to suspend the General Session meeting at 1:00 p.m. for Executive
Session to conduct business on Approval of Minutes, Personnel, and Litigation.   Mr. Mitchell
seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.  



3

RECONVENE FOR GENERAL SESSION

The Committee conducted business in Executive Session on Approval of Minutes, Personnel
and Litigation. 

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.  

fl






















